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KENTUCKY BAR ASSOCIATION MOVANT
V. - IN SUPREME COURT -
* MICHAEL THORNSBURY . RESPONDENT

KBA MEMBER NO. 70873

OPINION AND ORDER

Respondent, Michael Thornsbury, was admitted to the practice of law in
the Commonwealth of Kentuéky oﬁ October 22, 1980. His bar roster address
is 500 Laketov;fer Drive, Unit 32, Lexington, Kentucky 40502, and his membér
number is 70873. | |

On September 19, 2013, Respondent was charged by the Uﬁited States
Attorney for the Southern District of West Virginia with a felony offense for
cohspiracy to violate the constitutional rights of another under 18 U.S.C. §
241. U.S. v. Thornsbury, 2:13-cr-00208 (S.D. W.Va. 2013). The indictfnenté
stated that Respondent had eﬁgaged in criminal conspiracies in his role as
West Virginia Circuit Judge td ffame his Secfetary’s husband for cfimes he did
not commit following Respondent’s affaiI" with his secretary. On October 2,

2013, Respondent pled guilty to the charge, for which he received a sentence of |



50 monthe’ incarceration in federal prison. Respondent also tendered his
“Affidavit for Consent to Disbarment” in 'conjuhction with his plea agreement.
The West Virginia Judicial Disciplinary Counsel conciﬁded that
Respondent violated numerous West Virginia judicial canons end West Virginia:
Rulee of Professional Conduct 8.4(t;). That provision is similar to Kentucky
Supreme Court Rule 3.130 (8.4)(b) (committing a criminal act that reflects
adversely on the lawyer’s honesty, trustworthiness, or fitness as a lawyer in
other respects.).‘ On October 2 1, 2013, the West Virginia Supfeme Coﬁrt of.
.Appeals of ordered that Respondent’s license to practice law be ennuiled by
voluntary consent. | |
Oﬁ.November.Q, 2016, the Kentucky Bar Associafion (KBA) filed a
petitien for reciprocal discipline pursuant to SCR 3.435. Pursuant to that rule,
Respondent is subject to ideﬁtical reciprocal discipline in the Cemmonwealth of °
Kentucky unless he proves by substantial evidence: (a) a lack of jurisdiction or
fraud in ’ehe West Virginia disciplinary action, or (b) that his miscondilct
warrants substantially different discipline in tﬂis'Commonwea'lth.
On November 4, 2016 this éourt ordered the following:
Within twenty (20) days:of the date of the -entry of this order,
Respondent is ordered to show cause why he should not be
permanently disbarred, as consistent with an order of identical
_discipline from the Supreme Court of West Virginia.
‘Respondent failed to comply ﬁdth the Nevember 4, 2016, order.
' ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED:
1. Respondent, Michael Thornsbury, KBA Member Number 70873, is

permanently disbarred, as consistent with an order of identical discipline from
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the Slipreme Court of West Virginia, effective from the entry of this opinion and -
order. | |

2. Pursuant to SCR 3.390, Respondent shall, if he has not already done
so, within ten (10) days from the entry of this Opinion and Order, notify all
clients, in writing, of his inability to represent them; notify, in writing, all
courts in which he has matters pending of his suspension from the practice of
law; and furnish copies 6f all letters of notice to the Office of Bar Counsel.
Furthermore, to the extent possible, Respondént shall immediétely cancel and
cease any advertising activities in which he is engaged.

All sitting. All concur.
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